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Executive Summary of Cancellation Report

Procurement Title: Provision of A Comprehensive Security Vulnerability Assessment
Penetration Testing for Roads Authority Infrastructure

Reference Number of Procurement: NCS/RFQ/RA-08/2025

1. Scope of Contract: Provision of A Comprehensive Security Vulnerability Assessment
Penetration Testing for Roads Authority Infrastructure

Procurement method used: Request for Quotation

Date of Invitation of Bids: NCS/RFQ/RA-08/2025

Closing date for submission of bids: 07 July 2025

Date and place of opening of bids: 07 July 2025

Number of bids received by closing date: 5

Responsiveness of bids: 0

NowuvewnN

8. Cancellation

The cancellation is in line with the Public Procurement Act 15 of 2015, Section 54 (1) The Board or public
entity may, at any time prior to the acceptance of a bit, reject all bids or cancel the bidding process if: (c)
the goods or services are no longer required;

This cancellation is being made in accordance with Section 54 (1) (c) of the Public Procurement Act, as
the requirements for the intended procurement have changed. There is a new set of deliverables,
including the development of ICT guidelines, procedures, and other related documentation, which
require a revised scope of work.
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Louw, Anita

From: Louw, Anita

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 15:13

To: Pahula, Natasha

Cc: Akwaanyenga, Julia

Subject: NCS/RFQ/RA-08/2025: Cancellation for - Provision of a Comprehensive Security

Vulnerability Assessments Penetration Testing for Roads Authority Infrastructure.

Dear Natasha;

Please find below feedback on your cancellation Report from the PC meeting of 10 September 2025.

NCS/RFQ/RA-08/2025: Cancellation for - Provision of a Comprehensive Security Vulnerability
Assessments Penetration Testing for Roads Authority Infrastructure.

Discussion:

Endorsement is sought for the cancellation of procurement of Provision of Photocopier and Maintenance
Plan for a Period of 36 Months, in accordance with section 54 (1) of the Public Procurement Act, 2015
(Act 15 of 2015) as amended.

The PC having gone through the Report noted that all was in order and moved to endorse the report for

cancellation.
Resolution:

The PC resolved to Endorse the Cancellation Report, and recommends that the Accounting Officer

proceeds with the Cancellation.

Kind Regards,




